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DATE: December 7, 2000

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6)
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) P'ds
RE: Docket No. 001102-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of

PATS Certificate No. 6025 issued to Southern Telecom Communications, Inc. for
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies
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Order No. PSC-00-2201 -AS-TC, issued on November 21,2000, accepted the
company's proposal to pay a $100 settlement or the certificate was to be cancelled
administratively. The Commission had already received the $100 settlementon October 17,
(included with the company's settlement offer). Accordingly, pJeSsedoselhTs docket and DO
NOT cancel the certificate. ( —

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (Elliott)
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.
Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece.
or on the front if space permits.

A. Reeved by (Please Print Clearly) B. Date ofDelivpry. R^cSjved by (Please Print Clearly)
[\~\,f-*s

C. Signature

Southern Telecom Communications. Inc.
Carole M. Colvin
6706 Benjamin Road, Suite 100
Tampa FL 33634

• Insured Mail

• Agent
• Addressee

""^ent from item 1? D Yes
jdress below: • No

Express Mail

Return Receipt for Merchandise

• C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) • Yes

2. Article Number (Copy from service label)

7doo d6g& rtoM -ins md
PS Form 3811, July 1999 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-99-M-1789


